City of Racine Common Council

Racine, Wi

RECEIVED
APR 2 1 2014

Dept. of Public Works

1Y~ (>
3" Coast Bicycles
210 Third Street

Racine, W1 53403

RE: Request to encroach into Right of Way (ROW) with store signage at 401 6" Street, Racine, W1

To Whom It May Concern,

Please consider this our formal request for the above-mentioned subject. This is a relocation of our sign
from 210 Third Street to our new address at 401 6t Street. The signage will not change dimensionally.
We have already received approval from the Downtown Design Review Board. Please contact Donald

Heckel with any questions/concerns at 262-634-0484.

Respectfully,
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Donald P. Heckel

3" Coast Bicycles, Owner
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CITY OF RACINE, WI

APR 16 2014
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